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STATE OF FLORIDA  

DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS 
 

 

STATE OF FLORIDA                                                    

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH,        

BOARD OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE,  

Petitioner,                                                                  

                                                                            

                                                                                     

 vs.                                                                        Case Nos.: 2023-54547, 24-004162PL 

                                                                                     

                                                                                     

HEIDI MARJAANA LAHTEENMAA, D.O.,                     

Respondent. 

_________________________________________/ 

 

 

RESPONDENT'S EXCEPTIONS TO RECOMMENDED ORDER 

 
I, Dr. Heidi Lahteenmaa, pro se, file these exceptions to the outrageously delayed 

Recommended Order dated October 14, 2025, by ALJ Robert S. Cohen—a blatant act of 

corruption issued a staggering four days past the October 10, 2025, deadline (per Rule 28-

106.216(1))—a shameless attempt to bury my whistleblower evidence under a mountain of 

deceit. 

 

 

INTRODUCTION:  

 

 

The Biden FBI inflicted unbearable suffering, unleashing an audacious, relentless 

campaign of psychological and physical torment for nearly three years, driving me to the 

brink of death with calculated cruelty and by gradually escalating their tactics to break me,  

either orchestrating this torment or callously permitting organized criminals to execute it 

directly before their eyes.  

 

They first orchestrated a brazen takeover of all my devices, remotely controlling them with 

impunity. The Biden FBI, in collusion with LeChateau Royal Condo and Palm Beach Police 

(PBP), rigged my apartment, during my absence, with illegal cyberware and unauthorized 

Xfinity cables, bulk lines, and splitters—all without a shred of legal authorization. Uber 

blocks were deployed to trap me, as I had no car. I faced relentless cyberattacks. Even 

attempts to flee on foot were thwarted, with agents following me everywhere, from hotels to 
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my neighbor’s home. Once they caged me, they ensured I knew I was under suffocating 24/7 

intense surveillance.  

 

After my imprisonment, my air conditioning was sabotaged, leaving me trapped for weeks 

to months in an 82°F "oven" during Florida's scorching summer. This was followed by 

drainage of hundreds of gallons of sewage into my apartment, through illegally installed 

Xfinity cables hidden within the wall partition, and placement of stink bombs in my 

bedroom. The air was saturated with toxic sewage gas amid relentless 120-decibel drilling, 

occurring even on non-maintenance days, primarily above my roof, which unleashed 

cockroaches into my living space. As a remote healthcare worker, I was forced to mask my 

agony during patient sessions, enduring this engineered environmental assault while 

projecting normalcy onscreen. This constitutes attempted murder by environmental means 

(18 U.S.C. § 1110) and violates the Torture Victim Protection Act (TVPA), with no statute of 

limitations under the UN Convention Against Torture (CAT, Article 1).  

 

Uber Eats was then cut off, and through hacked apps, I was ordered to remain indoors, 

enforcing false imprisonment (FL § 787.02) and starvation under duress (18 U.S.C. § 2340; 

UN CAT), with my responses monitored as if I were a tortured prisoner. I subsisted on 

yogurt and stale bread. At my lowest moments, rather than offering support, whom I 

thought was the Biden FBI, through hacked apps, urged me to jump from my 8th-story 

balcony and threatened my death (FL § 782.07; CAT Article 1), pushing me to the brink. I 

meticulously documented their atrocities in ten diaries, soon to be public. Through these 

hacked apps, they instructed me to cover all windows for over a month, forcing me to live in 

a pitch-black, swelteringly unbearable, foul-smelling dungeon filled with toxins and 

cockroaches, amid near-constant drilling, with no social support, chronic low hemoglobin 

around 9 sapping my strength, surrounded only by tormentors ensuring I could not escape.  

 

Unsated, they sought my death and resorted to CIA torture tactics, contacting and 

recruiting my professional network of psychiatrists and neurosurgeon Dr. Robert Dahlin, 

DO, from Duluth, Minnesota, to torment me and drive me to suicide. They enlisted, as is 

characteristic of the FBI/CIA per internet sources, an entire professional team to 

relentlessly torture me—a strategy so critical to their sinister agenda that it defies 

comprehension. Their Behavioral Analysis Unit (BAU) recognized that transforming one’s 

positive social support into a weapon of psychological torment ranks among the most 

devastating forms of torture known to humanity.  

 

Research underscores this brutality: Zimbardo’s Stanford Prison Study (1971) revealed how 

social roles can turn allies into aggressors, underscoring how betrayal by "allies" in a 

controlled environment destroys social bonds and self-worth; Basoglu’s studies on torture 

survivors (2009) from Vietnam War POWs and other conflicts linked repetitive coercive 

tasks and social isolation—exacerbated by turning family or comrades against the victim—

to severe mental collapse. The U.S. Senate Report on CIA Torture (2014) exposed how 

"enhanced interrogation" techniques, including simulated betrayals (e.g., threats to family, 

false confessions from "trusted" sources), induced profound helplessness and dissociation in 

detainees, with survivors exhibiting chronic anxiety and relational distrust, validating this 
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as a core element of psychological devastation. Nazi psychological manipulation tactics 

during WWII, as analyzed in post-war studies, similarly weaponized social betrayal—e.g., 

forcing prisoners to inform on comrades—to break resistance, resulting in widespread 

moral injury and social withdrawal among survivors, a pattern echoed in modern torture 

research. Studies like these, well known to the BAU team, were exploited by the Biden FBI 

to escalate their torment in an attempt to break me.  

 

The Biden FBI ruthlessly commanded my friends and colleagues to call, subjecting me to 

relentless belittling and gaslighting with statements like, "Heidi, are you okay?" "You’re not 

hacked; you’re delusional; no one is keeping you there." "Heidi, you need help. You are 

psychotic." My colleagues flagrantly abandoned every ethical guideline instilled during 

residency, validating Milgram’s studies with alarming accuracy, especially the revered 

principle of prioritizing evidence. Some, like neurosurgeon Dr. Robert Dahlin, appeared 

positively exhilarated and eager to participate. Perhaps this stemmed from his fervent 

devotion as a Democrat and his father’s role as a federal agent within undisclosed 

government agencies, a connection tied to the additional perjury he committed on August 5, 

2025, which also constituted witness tampering (18 U.S.C. § 1512) and a grotesque CIA-

style proxy torture.  

 

On April 26, 2024, I sent certified letters to Washington, D.C., addressed to Senator Ted 

Cruz, Attorney General Garland, Inspector General Michael Horowitz, Director Haines, 

Fonzone, Haugh, Monheim, Secretary Austin, and CIA Director William Burns, but 

received no assistance. Instead, someone upped the ante. Needing a breast lump biopsy, I 

called the Biden FBI for help, after my health insurance was canceled by someone. Instead 

of helping, they sent the PBP, again ignoring all my evidence, and Baker Acted me. This 

unlawful and inhumane inpatient stay resulted in a $50,000 bill. After discharge, my cash-

pay appointments for a breast lump biopsy were canceled, likely by the Biden FBI, 

constituting a deliberate denial of medical care that devastated my profession and health. 

 

I fled the country in January 2025, yet even abroad, they relentlessly bombarded me with 

their legal career threats. It wasn’t until Policia Judiciaria and Interpol in Portugal 

intervened in April 2025 that I was able to receive hospital care for anemia and passing out 

from it, risking organ failure due to hypovolemic shock and death. They kindly advised 

filing with DIAP in Lisbon to halt this inhumane, life-threatening persecution. My 

experience was outright torture—far from exaggeration, a severe understatement given the 

Herculean task of summarizing over two years of government torment with a plan to kill a 

whistleblower who stumbled upon Biden’s sloppy telemedicine investigation.  

 

Now, with my medical license revoked on October 14, 2025 (an astonishing four days past 

the deadline, amidst a grotesquely flawed hearing), the Florida Osteopathic Medicine Board 

persists in stonewalling me with shameless defiance, blatantly ignoring my requests 

regarding the second active FL license, likely exploited for investigative purposes through 

these inhumane and sadistic means, as if this approach were their sole recourse. Yet they 

deliberately chose and relentlessly pursued this path without deviation, aided by morally 

bankrupt and spineless accomplices such as Dr. Dahlin, Mr. Morris, Judge Cohen, Dr. 
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Treese, and others. The utter lack of reconsideration, despite my numerous heartfelt pleas, 

solidifies the intent as a malicious, brazen, soul-crushing campaign by the Biden FBI, 

intent on annihilating me through suicide, fabricated accidents or health collapse, and 

failing that, to obliterate my career, finances, and credibility through legal sabotage, as 

evidenced by their sham lawsuit, as retribution for my accidental unmasking of their sloppy 

Teladoc investigation and myriad legal violations. 

 

This was nothing short of a diabolical, sadistic gag operation, masquerading under the 

guise of a sealed telemedicine investigation—outrageously ironic given my desperate pleas 

for a gag order, a request that this fiasco hilariously undermines. The involvement of 

organized crime elements provides no justification for orchestrating such a sinister, 

audacious, meticulously planned, and systematically executed campaign of torture and 

attempted murder by state actors. Rather than shielding me from criminal gangs, the 

Biden FBI callously delivered me into the clutches of the Miami mafia and other nefarious 

groups, to extract information, exploiting my social support as tools to amplify my suffering 

with ruthless intent, all to conceal their colossal, now internationally exposed, failures in 

managing healthcare investigations.  

 

The Biden FBI, the Florida Department of Health (FL DOH), and the Board of Osteopathic 

Medicine have utterly forfeited their souls and abandoned their sacred mission if these vile 

tools constitute their only arsenal and/or is their preferred method. By savagely attacking 

those they are sworn to protect, they have shamelessly unveiled their true colors: anything 

goes under the flimsy pretext of a sealed investigation, including the outrageous 

imprisonment of a physician for three years, relentless torture and torment, and the total 

destruction of life and career with death as a perverse bonus. This is the State of Florida’s 

appalling approach to healthcare investigations, a disgrace that will be thrust into the 

spotlight at the upcoming conferences. Most shockingly, despite an overwhelming body of 

evidence and their solemn obligation to consider it, the FL DOH and Osteopathic Medical 

Board persist in their campaign of torture with unbelievable arrogance. I hold each of them 

personally accountable for eagerly participating in one of the most egregious abuses of 

authority imaginable, with profound legal, ethical, and societal implications now unfolding 

on the international stage. 

 

The Biden FBI, FL DOH and Osteopathic Medical Board stand as a colossal 

embarrassment, and I can only hope that the fallout and shame from this will catalyze 

transformative reform in how the U.S. government treats whistleblowers and conducts 

healthcare investigations. Borrowing the wise words from the PJ/Interpol agent in Lisbon, 

Portugal, “You would never have been Baker Acted in Portugal”—a lesson the U.S. 

government must heed when mimicking third-world tactics, locking up the outspoken, 

threatening them, and throwing away the key. I am notifying President Trump, Rep. Anna 

Paulina Luna, Sen. Charles Grassley, Policia Judiciaria, Interpol, Supo, KRP, and the Data 

Ombudsman, and will raise awareness at the Helsinki Cyber Conference on November 4-5, 

distributing flyers and rallying support to condemn these barbaric practices. I trust 

President Trump’s team will ensure justice prevails, holding these perpetrators 

accountable. 
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EXCEPTIONS: 

 

 

1. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 47-49]: The ALJ committed an egregious error in 

branding my hacking claims “delusional,” callously dismissing irrefutable forensic 

evidence provided to them, as well as the opportunity to review a vast collection of 

additional evidence stored on approximately four laptops, five hard drives, 15 cell 

phones, USBs, alongside roughly 100,000 photos and over 10 diaries that 

resoundingly expose Teladoc fraud and FBI operations (possibly linked to Arctic 

Frost) with their accomplices. The evidence provided, also exposing warrantless 

intrusions (e.g., splitters, second forced phone lines, coercion, apartment rigging, and 

other tactics), clearly demonstrates to anyone reviewing it that all my devices were 

hacked, yet Cohen’s bad-faith rejection tramples the Fourth Amendment with 

shocking impunity.  

 

2. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 4-13, 50e]: The ALJ outrageously erred in 

accepting Dr. Dahlin’s perjured testimony on August 5, 2025, a vile act coerced by 

the Biden FBI as part of a sinister CIA-style proxy torture scheme. His 17-year 

friendship with me was cynically exploited to gaslight me, a fact Cohen shockingly 

ignored, violating 18 U.S.C. § 1512 (witness tampering) in a display of judicial 

complicity.  

 

3. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 50f]: The ALJ’s scandalous refusal to mandate a 

forensic evaluation of my data and devices brimming with evidence of warrantless 

intrusions and FBI torture—constitutes a flagrant due process violation, a cowardly 

cover-up to conceal the truth.  

 

4. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 50a]: The ALJ audaciously dismissed my 

credible fears of mafia/organized crime and Teladoc intimidation, validated by 

Interpol’s intervention, as baseless, a shocking refusal to investigate state-sponsored 

collusion that violates my right to a fair hearing under Florida Statutes § 120.57.  

 

5. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 35-40]: The ALJ’s endorsement of the unlawful 

Baker Act detention on August 12, 2024, as evidence of psychosis is a egregious 

miscarriage of justice. This state-sponsored false imprisonment was orchestrated 

through coercion by the Biden FBI, following the deliberate cancellation of my 

health insurance and sabotage of my critical biopsy needs. These actions constitute a 

blatant abuse of process, violating my due process rights under the 14th Amendment 

and amounting to a civil rights violation under 42 U.S.C. § 1983. The coordinated 

effort by state and federal agencies to detain me in a psychiatric facility, without 

clinical justification, was a conspiracy to violate my constitutional rights, designed to 

conceal their misconduct. Furthermore, by obstructing vital medical care—allowing 

possible cancer to spread—these actions represent a deliberate act of attempted 

murder, endangering my life through state-orchestrated persecution. 
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6. Exception to Conclusion of Law # [e.g., 65-66]: The revocation is an egregious 

travesty of due process; the ALJ shockingly overlooked 3+ years of FBI torture, 

including the illegal Baker Act (Aug 12, 2024), blackmail to PRN, colleague coercion 

and vicious retaliation against my Teladoc whistleblowing protected under U.S. 5 

U.S.C. § 2302 and international ICCPR Article 19.  

 

On October 3, 2025, Rep. Anna Paulina Luna’s office contacted me, confirming their 

investigation into Biden FBI actions, taking my evidence and pleas seriously—

contrasting starkly with ALJ Cohen, a figure who is undeserving of the title “judge".   

 

7. Exception to Penalty Recommendation: Restoration of my license is an absolute 

necessity; the relentless, ongoing torture detailed below, coupled with the 

Osteopathic Medical Board’s shameless stonewalling (ignoring requests), tolls all 

statutes with justified outrage. Late notice (if post-October 14) further demands 

tolling in this travesty of justice.  

 

8. Exception to Finding of Fact # [e.g., 71]: Judge Cohen’s utterly audacious and 

unhinged assertion that I am “possessed by demons” and must “rid myself of 

demons” (Finding 71)—a preposterous, blasphemous spiritual assault masquerading 

as judicial commentary—represents a grotesque, intolerable overreach far beyond 

his authority, plunging the proceedings into a realm of sheer absurdity.  

 

This reckless declaration, cloaked as a judicial finding, ignores the gravity of 

accusing me of psychosis, where such language suggests a need for exorcism over 

medical treatment, showcasing a deplorable lack of insight and judgment. His 

failure to consider the diverse audience—spanning international agencies and varied 

cultural contexts—further exposes his ineptitude, risking catastrophic 

misinterpretation and harm where faith dictates severe consequences for such 

claims. 

 

• 8.1 This public defamation, brazenly implying a need for an exorcist, is an uninvited, 

horrifying evaluation displayed on a court site, a scandalous outrage given my 

forwarding to Catholic Portugal’s Policia Judiciaria (PJ) and Interpol—precisely the 

heroic agencies that saved my life when the FL DOH relentlessly sought to destroy 

my career and life. Judge Cohen audaciously dismisses their impeccable data and 

arrogantly claiming these esteemed guardians are too dim-witted to discern the 

truth about the Biden FBI’s sinister operations, insultingly suggesting they cannot 

differentiate between someone needing an exorcist versus merely ridding themselves 

of the satanic machinations of the Biden FBI. The only exorcist I require, is one 

powerful enough to purge the demonic influences of the Biden FBI, Judge Cohen, 

Mr. Morris, Dr. Treese, Dr. Dahlin the FL DOH, the Osteopathic Medical Board 

whose sinister activities have plagued my existence with unrelenting malice. 

 

• 8.2: The audacity echoes the Salem witch trials, where frenzied, bloodthirsty men 

smeared victims like me with baseless accusations of invisible specters, ignoring 
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facts, staging travesties of justice with trials devoid of witnesses, sabotaged or 

denied lawyers, and blackmailed victims to the pyre using forged confessions—

mirroring my case where my license was wielded as a vengeful weapon—a parallel 

already documented on my website (thepocw.com). 

 

• 8.3: This declaration glaringly exposes the alarming absence of insight, judgment, or 

blatant corrupt intent underlying Judge Cohen’s ruling. Should he truly have 

deemed me psychotic, he might pause to reflect on the reckless cruelty of branding 

me “possessed by demons”—a torment that raises the question of how many 

genuinely schizophrenic or psychotic patients he has scarred across his career. 

 

However, I contend he is simply corrupt, too feeble and compromised to uphold 

justice, instead aligning with a smear campaign that exploits any tool, including this 

public accusation of possession, to sabotage my work and career. This statement 

carries far-reaching consequences, particularly in the field of psychiatry and our 

multicultural, international work environment.  

 

I will report this to Rep. Anna Paulina Luna’s team, already investigating Biden FBI 

failures related to my Teladoc whistleblowing, and I earnestly seek justice, hoping 

that proven misconduct by Judge Cohen, the Biden FBI, Teladoc, and organized 

criminals leads to appropriate disciplinary action, including potential license 

revocation or imprisonment as determined by due process. 

 

 

TORTURE DETAILS (NO SOL): 

 

 

Tactic Legal Violation Statute (No SOL) 

Baking at 82°F + sewage 

toxins  

Attempted murder via 

environmental means 
18 U.S.C. § 1110 + TVPA 

 

Exposure to toxins   
Poisoning/assault 18 U.S.C. § 113 + FL § 784.03 

 

Balcony suicide prompts  

 

Coercion to suicide 

 

FL § 782.07 + CAT Art. 1 

 

Fake patients/account 

takeover 

 

Fraud/identity theft/false 

imprisonment 

 

18 U.S.C. § 1028 + CFAA § 

1030  
 

Uber block/isolation 

 

False imprisonment 

 

FL § 787.02  

 

 

Drilling/psychotronic 

harassment 

 

 

 

Torture (mental/physical) 

 

 

 

TVPA + UN CAT 
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Starvation (yogurt/old 

bread, blocked Uber Eats) 

Starvation under duress 18 U.S.C. § 2340 + UN CAT  

 

CIA-style torture by proxy: 

Coerced Dahlin (Aug 5 

perjury), friends as 

enemies, Baker Act 

Witness 

tampering/torture/conspiracy 

18 U.S.C. § 1512 + TVPA + 

CAT Art. 1 

  

Covering all windows with 

blackout curtains  

Sensory deprivation and false 

imprisonment 

FL § 787.02 + TVPA 

(psychological torture); Senate 

Report on CIA (2014) 

documents isolation as a black 

site tactic inducing 

helplessness 

Coercive task endurance  
Psychological coercion and 

torture 

 

TVPA + UN CAT Art. 1; 

Basoglu (2009) links repetitive 

tasks to Vietnam POW 

methods causing mental 

collapse 

 

 

RELIEF SOUGHT: 

 

 

Based on the foregoing exceptions, I respectfully request that the Florida Board of 

Osteopathic Medicine, in issuing its Final Order, take the following actions: (1) dismiss the 

Administrative Complaint for failure to meet the clear and convincing evidence standard 

under § 120.57(1)(j), FS, and for egregious due process violations under the Fourteenth 

Amendment; (2) promptly restore my medical license, accompanied by full back pay, 

rectification of license anomalies, and the expungement of all related defamatory records; 

(3) ensure DOH compliance with whistleblower protections under § 112.3187, FS, including 

injunctive relief to halt further retaliation; (4) impose severe sanctions against the DOH 

under § 120.69, FS, for their outrageous procedural abuses; (5) urgently refer the matter to 

the DOJ Inspector General for a comprehensive investigation into the Teladoc probe and 

the shocking federal-state collusion; (6) recommend a referral to the Florida Judicial 

Qualifications Commission and DOJ Inspector General for investigation into Judge Cohen’s 

misconduct; and (7) grant such additional relief as deemed just and proper, including 

substantial punitive damages against the opposing party and protection from liability for 

their associated legal expenses, to fully address this travesty and ensure I am not burdened 

with their costs, as a pro se litigant, like they threatened.   
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CONCLUSION: 

 

Pending FOIAs will unmask the Biden FBI’s audacious misconduct with irrefutable clarity. 

I will expose this nightmarish ordeal at the Cyber Security Nordic (Nov 4-5, 2025), 

extending heartfelt invitations to Keskusrikospoliisi (KRP) and Suojelupoliisi (Supo) to 

witness the truth firsthand. My current psychiatrist, prescribing stimulants, has zero 

concerns about delusions—his note, soon to be posted publicly, obliterates Cohen’s baseless 

claims. The Osteopathic Medical Board’s obstinate refusal to address my requests 

compounds this travesty. I will CC this document to President Trump, Policia Judiciaria, 

Interpol, Supo, KRP, Data Ombudsman, Rep. Luna’s and Sen. Grassley’s teams, demanding 

an exhaustive investigation and the immediate restoration of my license. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

   
                                                                                       ________________________________________                                                                                   

Dr. HEIDI MARJAANA LAHTEENMAA, D.O. 

Nane Los Inc. 

311 Golf Road, Suite 1000 #1007 

West Palm Beach, FL 33407 

3842job2@gmail.com 

945-304-8959 

Date: October 27, 2025 

 

Certificate of Service:  

I certify that a copy of this Respondent's Exceptions to Recommended Order was emailed on 

October 27, 2025, to Khaisha.Armstrong@flhealth.gov,  Sarah.Corrigan@flhealth.gov and 

MQA.ConsumerServices@flhealth.gov representing Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine, 

due to their failure to provide filing instructions despite my requests. A copy was also filed 

electronically with DOAH, via the eALJ system, on October 27, 2025, with service on the 

DOH at 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-65, Tallahassee, FL 32399, attempted through the 

e-filing system.  

 

Additionally, copies were transmitted electronically to President Trump, Rep. Anna Luna 

(anna.luna@mail.house.gov), Sen. Charles Grassley (chuck.grassley@judiciary.senate.gov), 

Policia Judiciaria/Interpol (UCI.SCPI@PJ.PT), Supo (kirjaamo@supo.fi), KRP 

(kirjaamo.keskusrikospoliisi@poliisi.fi), and the Data Ombudsman of Finland 

(tietosuoja@om.fi). If required certified mail will follow.  

 

Attachments: Evidence publicly posted at https://www.thepocw.com/ 

All evidence hosted at thepocw.com is securely preserved offline; please contact me directly 

for verification if needed. 
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